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From: Consultations (NE)
Sent: 20 July 2016 11:42
To: Planning
Subject: FW: 2016-08-02 190790 QC
Attachments: StandardConsult_682227.PDF; NE Feedback Form June 2015 (2).pdf

Dear Miss Webster

Our ref: 190790
Your ref: NYM/2016/0493/CU

Planning consultation: Application in respect of variation of condition 5 of planning approval NYM/2015/0308/CU
to allow an extension of opening hours of the cafe/shop from 0800 - 2100 hours to 0800 to 2300 hours
Location: The Old Post Office, King Street, Robin Hoods Bay

Thank you for your consultation.
Natural England currently has no comment to make on the variation of condition 5.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural environment then, in
accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be
consulted again. Before sending us any further consultations regarding this development, please assess whether the
changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have previously offered. If they are unlikely to do so,
please do not re-consult us.

Yours sincerely

Clare Foster —a ANIPA \
Consultations Team ' -
Natural England
Electra Way \
Crewe Business Park {L
Crewe L
Cheshire

CW1 6GJ
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www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings and
attendvia audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides pre-application
and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission
Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants
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take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce
uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural
environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]
Sent: 12 July 2016 14:35

To: Consultations (NE)

Subject: The Old Post Office, King Street, Robin Hoods Bay - NYM/2016/0493/CU

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at The Old Post Office, King Street, Robin Hoods Bay.

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link hitp:/tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact Wendy Strangeway via email (planning(@northyorkmoors.org.uk) who will be more than happy to
set you up with a log-in username and password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanﬁeci_fbr email rélated t_l{réais an_d déiiver_(a_d s;felyby Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once
it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.






